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June 20, 2018 
 
 
Diane Hoelzer, P.E. 
Mark Goodwin & Associates 
PO Box 90606 
Albuquerque, NM, 87199 
 
 
RE: Country Club Plaza Bldg 3 
 1718 Central SW, Suite D 
  Revised Grading Plan Stamp Date: 6/6/18 
  Drainage Report Stamp Date: 12/8/17 
  Hydrology File: J13D010 
 
Dear Ms. Hoelzer: 
 
Based on the information provided in your submittal received on 6/6/18, the revised grading plan 
cannot be approved for Building Permit or SO-19 until the following are corrected: 
 
1. Provide a detail for the proposed stubout into the sidewalk culvert. Include the ROW line and 

dimensional data; a vermin-exclusion cover is recommended. Ensure that the stubout doesn’t 
interfere with pedestrian or vehicle traffic or the functionality of the sidewalk culvert. Also 
call-out std dwg 2236 for the sidewalk culvert construction. 

 
The resubmittal fee for this request is: $0 (Pre-IDO project). If you have any questions, please 
contact me at 924-3695 or dpeterson@cabq.gov. 
 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Dana Peterson, P.E. 
Senior Engineer, Planning Dept. 
Development Review Services 

https://www.cabq.gov/planning/development-review-services/hydrology-section
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